REF ID:A64707

310 Becond S‘km&t, Bugi
Washington 3, D. C.

21 Beptenber 1954

Mr, E. O, Lieghley
£34 - 80th Avenus, North
$t Petersburg &, Florida

Dear Mr, Lieghleyt

Your letter of 15 August 1954 to the Riverbenk laboratories,
Geneva, Illinois, has bean forwarded to me becsmuse X was employed
at thosa laboratories many years sago and probably would be sble
to anuwer the questions you ask.

I snclose & photostatic copy of the Amsrican Mogazine axrticle
of January 1925 %o wvhich you refer,

As to your gquestionst You will find & full description of
the alieged code i{n bocks such asi

Elisabeth W. Galiup, The bilitera)l oipher of Bir
¥rancis Bacon, 1900.

lgi-g‘me P. Bexter, The greatest of literary problems,

Almont any feirly extensive book which deals with the
s0-called "Bacon-Shakespeare {ontroversy” and which wms published
after 1900 will heve something to say on Nrs. Gallup’s work,

Your local library should have some of these dbooks, of can get
them fox you.

You need not send sny such information to the Livrary of
Congress, hacause that is vhere ths entire Fabyan Collection is
kept, as & result of my "engineering"the Fabyan beguest to that
Libraxy. Cornell University is my Alma Mater (1914) apd I think
I sent them material on this smubject mny years sgo, but am not
AurE,

I wvorked for Colonsl Febysn for five years {1915-1920) and
know & great deal ebout the biliteral eipber. In feot, X am hoping
to have & book published soon an the subject, Colonel Fabyan him-

self was not. a tods expert but enmployed people to vork for him in
that fields '

fincerely yours,

’ WILLIAM . YRIEDAAR
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